From: General Manager- Ox Pasture Hall Hotel
Sent: 20 September 2022 14:52

To: Jill Bastow <j.bastow@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Condition 17 - Ox Pasture Hall Hotel

Dear lJill,
Please find attached picture of the Air Source heat pump. There will be one pump used.

Please find attached pictures of the positioning of the Air Source heat Pump.
Dimensions of pump including base to sit on-

940mm wide

1560mm height

This will sit between the workshop room + boiler room on the attached drawing. On the west
elevation. The width of the wall between the two doors is 2150mm. The Pump will sit in the
middle as shown in the picture.

Kind regards,

Jay Badsha
General Manager
Ox Pasture Hall Hotel

www.oxpasturehallhotel.com
Click Below to visit us on Facebook
http://www.facebook.com/oxpasture.hall?ref=stream
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John Blaymires 56 Pasture Lane
Seamer
Scarborough YO12 4QR

Dipl. Arch (Leeds) RIBA

tel 01723 863625
CLIENT ox pasture hall hotel scale 1: 100@A1
PROJECT 2016 proposed spa complex and suites
BR2016/27 - 11 elevations
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